
134th Law Enforcement Agency Accreditation
Council Meeting 

March 9, 2023

New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 
80 South Swan Street, Albany, New York 12210 

www.criminaljustice.ny.gov 



1 
 

 
Meeting 134 

March 9, 2023 
10:00 am 

 
Division of Criminal Justice Services 
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building 

80 South Swan Street, Albany, NY 12210  
Room 118, Crime Stat Room 

 
 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance   Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

 
2. Roll Call       Accreditation Unit Staff 

 
3. Introductions       Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

 
4. Introductory Remarks     Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

 
     

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

5. Approval of December 2022 Meeting Minutes  Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 
 
 

6. Approval of Application for Accreditation   Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 

 
1. Ardsley Village Police Department 
 
2. Hastings-on-Hudson Village Police Department 

 
3. Warwick Town Police Department 

 
4. Waterloo Town Police Department  

 
  
 

7. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation  Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 

 
1. Albany County Sheriff’s Office 

 
2. Gloversville City Police Department 

 
3. Greenburgh Town Police Department 

 



2 
 

 
 

4. New Paltz Town and Village Police Department 
 

5. Rockland County Sheriff’s Office 
 

6. Rockville Centre Village Police Department 
 

7. Solvay Village Police Department 
 

8. SUNY Police New Paltz 
 

 
8. Presentation of Certificates      Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

 
 

1. Ardsley Village Police Department 
 

2. Hastings-on-Hudson Village Police Department 
 

3. Warwick Town Police Department 
 

4. Waterloo Town Police Department  
 

5. Albany County Sheriff’s Office 
 

6. Gloversville City Police Department 
 

7. Greenburgh Town Police Department 
 

8. New Paltz Town and Village Police Department 
 

9. Rockland County Sheriff’s Office 
 

10. Rockville Centre Village Police Department 
 

11. Solvay Village Police Department 
 

12. SUNY Police New Paltz 
 

 
 

9. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys   Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 
 

1. Accept 1st Quarter, 2023, Annual Compliance Surveys identified in Appendix A 
 

 
 

10. Approval of Assessor Applications   Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 
 

1. Commander Samuel Bell – Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 
2. Commissioner (Ret.) Frank Lawrence – SUNY police 
3. Detective Lieutenant Abram Markiewicz – Ulster County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
 



3 
 

 
 
 
 

11. Mandatory Certification pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d)             Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 
 

1. Certification of 1st Quarter, 2023, covered agencies identified in Appendix B 
 
 
 

12.  Approval of Safeguarding Children of Arrested Parents Standard      Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
 

1. Standard 44.4 - Safeguarding Children of Arrested Parent(s)/Guardian(s) 
 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 
 

13. Program Updates      Accreditation Unit Staff 
 
 

1. Updates on the Mandatory Certification Program 
2. Program Manager and Assessor Training  
3. Council Member Appointments 

 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
  
 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN       Commissioner Rossana Rosado  
 
 
The next meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is on June 8, 2023 at 10:00 am. 



 

 

1 

 
 
 
 
 

Minutes of the 133rd Meeting held on December 8th, 2022 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman Gregory Austin called the 133rd meeting of the council to order at 10:12 a.m. on December 8, 2022.  
After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Austin asked for a moment of silence to honor the members of law 
enforcement and the armed services who have died in the line of duty, including Detective Sgt. Frank 
Gualdino from the Yonkers PD who recently lost his life on the line of duty.  

 
During introductions, Commissioner Rosado introduced herself while delivering brief opening remarks to the 
council. 
 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chief Gregory Austin – Rye Brook Village Police Department 

Sheriff Robert Maciol – Oneida County Sheriff’s Office 

Martin Floss, Ph.D. – Hilbert College 

Chief Deputy Leighton Filiatrault – St. Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office 

Mayor Robert Palmieri – City of Utica 

Chief Marvin Flatley – Southold Town Police Department  
Detective (ret.) Michelle Randall-Williams – New York City Police Department 

Sheriff Todd Baxter – Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 

Reverend Dr. Marlowe Washington – Agape Fellowship United Methodist Church 

  

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT 
Superintendent Kevin P. Bruen – New York State Police 

Chief Kenneth Corey – New York City Police Department 

Mr. Richard Wells – Police Conference New York 

Sheriff Michael Filicetti – Niagara County Sheriff’s Office 

 

OTHER DIGNITARIES ATTENDING 
Major Kenneth Luttman – New York State Police 

  
 

 



 

 

2 

3. Introductions 
  

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES STAFF 
 Rossana Rosado – Commissioner, DCJS 

 Joseph Popcun – Executive Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 

Johanna Sullivan – Director, OPS 

Mr. Todd Murray – OPS 

Mr. Gabriele Marruso – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Mrs. Kea Cheever – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Kristina Zanella – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Mrs. Alexa Kalas – OPS Accreditation Unit  

Mrs. Carli Brand – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Erin Feiden – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Zilka Saunders – Office of Legal Services  

 
REPRESENTATIVES FROM APPLICANT AGENCIES: 

 
East Greenbush Town Police Department  

Chief Elaine Rudzinski 
Assistant Chief Jon Reickert 

*Training Officer James Condo 
Town Supervisor Jack Conway 

 
 

Harriman Village Police Department 
Chief Patrick Tenaglia 

*Sergeant Andrew Ludewig  
 
 

Livingston County Sheriff’s Office 
Sheriff Thomas Dougherty  
Undersheriff Matthew Bean 
Chief Deputy Jason Yasso 

 
 

Middletown City Police Department 
Chief John Ewanciw 

Lieutenant Jeff Thoelen 
Lieutenant Eric Harget 

*Sergeant Jacqueline Welch 
*Sergeant Richard Regino  

 
 

North Greenbush Town Police Department 
Chief David Keevern 

 
 

Schenectady County Sheriff’s Office 
Sheriff Dominic Dagostino 
Undersheriff James Barrett 
Chief Deputy John LuBrant 
*Lieutenant Michael Geraci 

Assistant Chief (Ret.) Lou Pardi 
 
 



 

 

3 

SUNY Buffalo University Police Department  
Deputy Chief Scott Marciszewski 

 
 

Syracuse City Police Department  
1st Deputy Chief Richard Shoff 

*Accreditation Innovation Coordinator Terry Eckert 
Administrative Analyst Kim Baums 

 
 

Ulster County Sheriff’s Office 
Undersheriff Eric Benjamin  

Detective Lieutenant Abram Markiewicz  
*First Sergeant Christopher Lutz 

 
 

Wayne County Sheriff’s Office  
Sheriff Robert Milby 

*Sergeant Richard Morrison 
 
 

Westchester County Department of Public Safety  
*Lieutenant Jeffrey Weiss  

 
 

*Denotes Agency Program Manager in Attendance 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
  

4. Approval of September 2022 Meeting Minutes 
Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Chief Deputy Filiatrault seconded the motion. 
          Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

5. Approval of Application for Accreditation 
Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the initial accreditation of Schenectady County Sheriff’s Office and 
Sheriff Maciol seconded the motion. 

           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

 
6. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation 

 
East Greenbush Town Police Department  
 

 Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Deputy Filiatrault seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Harriman Village Police Department  
 

 Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Livingston County Sheriff’s Office 
 

 Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Sheriff Maciol seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Middletown City Police Department 



 

 

4 

 
Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion.  

                 Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 
North Greenbush Town Police Department  
 

 Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 

SUNY University Police Buffalo  
 

 Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Mayor Palmeri seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

Syracuse City Police Department  
 

 Mayor Palmeri made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Sheriff Baxter seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

Ulster County Sheriff’s Office 
 

 Sheriff Baxter made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Sheriff Maciol seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried – 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

Wayne County Sheriff’s Office 
 

 Sheriff Maciol made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Sheriff Baxter seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

Westchester County Department of Public Safety  
 

 Chief Austin made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

7. Presentation of Certificates 
 

East Greenbush Town Police Department  
 
Chief Elaine Rudzinski accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Training Officer James Condo as the program manager. 

 
Harriman Village Police Department  
 
Chief Patrick Tenaglia accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Sergeant Andrew Ludewig as the program manager. 
 
Livingston County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Sheriff Thomas Dougherty the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Chief Deputy Jason Yasso as the program manager. 

 
 Middletown City Police Department 
 

Chief John Ewanciw the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Sergeant Jacqueline Welch and Sergeant Richard Regino as the program 
managers. 



 

 

5 

 
North Greenbush Town Police Department  
 
Chief David Keevern accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement on the behalf of the program manager.  
 
Schenectady County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Sheriff Dominic Dagostino accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Michael Geraci as the program manager. 

 
SUNY University Police Buffalo 
 
Deputy Chief Scott Marciszewski accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate 
of Achievement on the behalf of the program manager. 
 
Syracuse City Police Department 
 
1st Deputy Chief Richard Shoff accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Accreditation Innovation Coordinator Terry Eckert as the program manager. 

 
Ulster County Sheriff’s Office  
 
Undersheriff Eric Benjamin accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to First Sergeant Christopher Lutz as the program manager. 
 
Wayne County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Sheriff Robert Milby accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Sergeant Richard Morrison as the program manager. 
 
 
Westchester County Department of Public Safety  
 
Lieutenant Jeffrey Weiss accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement. 

 
At 10:40 am, Chairman Austin announced that there would be a break in the meeting so visitors would have 
an opportunity to excuse themselves if necessary.   The meeting reconvened at 10:49 am.   

 
 

8. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys  
 
 Albany City Police Department, Brockport Village Police Department, Canton Village Police Department, 
Cattaraugus County Sheriff's Office, Chenango County Sheriff's Office, Colonie Town Police Department, Elmira 
City Police Department, Endicott Village Police Department, Evans Town Police Department, Fairport Village 
Police Department, Geddes Town Police Department, Genesee County Sheriff's Office, Irondequoit Town Police 
Department, Kingston City Police Department, Montgomery County Sheriff's Office, North Castle Town Police 
Department, Oneida County Sheriff's Office, Oneonta City Police Department, Orange County Sheriff's Office, 
Rome City Police Department, Rotterdam Town Police Department, Saratoga County Sheriff's Office, Saugerties 
Town Police Department, Suffern Village Police Department, SUNY Binghamton University Police, SUNY 
Brockport University Police, SUNY Stony Brook University Police, Tonawanda City Police Department, Vestal 
Town Police Department, Watertown City Police Department, Yates County Sheriff's Office. 

 
Chief Flatley made a motion to accept the Annual Compliance Surveys received, and Sheriff Baxter seconded the 
motion.  

Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 
 
 



 

 

6 

9. Initial Mandatory Certification of Agencies Pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d) 
 
Beacon City Police Department, Bethlehem Town Police Department, Chautauqua County Sheriff's Office, 
Columbia County Sheriff's Office, Cornwall Town Police Department, Delaware County Sheriff's Office, East 
Greenbush Town Police Department, Greene County Sheriff's Office, Harriman Village Police Department, 
Lancaster Town Police Department, Livingston County Sheriff's Office, Middletown City Police Department, Mount 
Pleasant Town Police Department, North Greenbush Town Police Department, North Syracuse Village Police 
Department, Ossining Village Police Department, Scarsdale Village Police Department, Schenectady City Police 
Department, Schenectady County Sheriff's Office, SUNY Buffalo University Police, SUNY Geneseo University 
Police, Syracuse City Police Department, Troy City Police Department, Tuckahoe Village Police Department, 
Ulster County Sheriff's Office, Utica City Police Department, Warren County Sheriff's Office, Waterford Town & 
Village Police Department, Wayne County Sheriff's Office, Westchester County Department of Public Safety, 
Yates County Sheriff's Office.   
  
Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to accept the initial certifications received, and Chief Flatley seconded the 
motion.  
                   Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

10. Approval of Assessor Applications 
 

1. Commissioner (Ret). Paul M. Berger – SUNY Office of University Police  
2. Sergeant Nicholas Bielowicz – Geneva City Police Department  
3. Lieutenant James Sanders – Schenectady City Police Department  
4. Chief Deputy Jason A. Yasso – Livingston County Sheriff’s Office  

 
Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to accept the assessor applications received, and Sheriff Baxter seconded 
the motion.  

                    Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

11. Approval of Extension Requests  
 

1. Camillus Town Police Department  
2. Gloversville City Police Department  
 

Chief Flatley made a motion to accept the extension requests received, and Chief Deputy Filiatrault seconded the 
motion.  
                   Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 

12. Acceptance of 2023 Meeting Dates  
 

1. March 9, 2023 
2. June 8, 2023 
3. September 14, 2023 
4. December 7, 2023 
 

Sheriff Baxter made a motion to accept the meeting dates proposed, and Chief Flatley seconded the motion.  
 

Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 

 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS    

 
11. Program Updates 
 
a. Safeguarding Children of Arrested Parents Standard  

 
Gabriele Marruso gave insight to the new proposed standard. The purpose of this standard is to ensure that 
children, both present and not present, are safeguarded when parent(s) and/or guardian(s) are under arrest. This 
will be voted on in the March 2023 meeting. 
 



 

 

7 

b. Mandatory Certification 
 
Gabriele Marruso gave updates on the Mandatory Certification Program and the continued effort to get more 
agencies certified.  

 
c. Accreditation Unit – Program Staff 

 
Gabriele Marruso gave updates on hiring staff to continue supporting the Accreditation Program but also with 
introducing the Mandatory Certification Program. Efforts are continuing to be made to fill the last position.  

 
d. Program Manager and Assessor Training 

 
Program Manager and Assessor Training was held at Niagara County Community College in November 2022. 
Gabriele Marruso gave details on upcoming Program Manager and Assessor Trainings that will be taking place 
sometime in the Spring of 2023.   

 
e. Council Member Appointments  

 
Gabriele Marruso gave updates on new council member appointments. Efforts are continuing to fill the open 
positions.  

 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 
There being no new business, Chief Flatley made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sheriff Baxter seconded the 
motion, which was passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:27 am.   
 
The next meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is on March 9, 2023, at 10:00 am. 

 
 



APPENDIX A 
Annual 

Compliance 
Surveys 
1st QUARTER 2023 



APPENDIX A 

1st Quarter 2023 Agency Annual Compliance Surveys 

1. Canandaigua City Police Department
2. Catskill Village Police Department
3. Chemung County Sheriff's Office
4. Cortland City Police Department
5. Delaware County Sheriff's Office
6. Dobbs Ferry Village Police Department
7. East Fishkill Town Police Department
8. East Hampton Village Police Department
9. Gates Town Police Department
10. Geneva City Police Department
11. Glens Falls City Police Department
12. Greece Town Police Department
13. Greene County Sheriff's Office
14. Hudson Falls Village Police Department
15. Metro. Trans. Authority Police Department
16. Monroe County Sheriff's Office
17. Monroe Village Police Department
18. Mount Vernon City Police Department
19. New Castle Town Police Department
20. New York State Police
21. Niagara County Sheriff's Office
22. Orangetown Town Police Department
23. Poughkeepsie Town Police Department
24. Rochester City Police Department
25. Seneca County Sheriff's Office
26. SUNY Cortland University Police
27. SUNY Fredonia University Police
28. SUNY Geneseo University Police
29. Washington County Sheriff's Office
30. Webster Town Police Department
31. White Plains Department of Public Safety



APPENDIX B
Certification of 

Covered Agencies 
1st QUARTER 2023 



APPENDIX B 

Agency                       Recertification Date 

1. Adams Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
2. Addison Village Police Department                                                      4th Quarter 2028 
3. Afton Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2026 
4. Albany County Sheriff's Office*     1st Quarter 2028 
5. Ardsley Village Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
6. Athens Village Police Department    3rd Quarter 2024 
7. Auburn City Police Department      3rd Quarter 2028 
8. Avon Village Police Department      2nd Quarter 2028 
9. Bath Village Police Department      3rd Quarter 2025 
10. Black River Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
11. Brockport Village Police Department*    4th Quarter 2024 
12. Brownville Village Police Department    3rd Quarter 2028 
13. Cairo Town Police Department      1st Quarter 2028 
14. Canandaigua City Police Department*    1st Quarter 2027 
15. Canastota Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2028 
16. Canisteo Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2028 
17. Canton Village Police Department*     4th Quarter 2026 
18. Carthage Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
19. Clayton Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2027 
20. Clinton County Sheriff's Office      4th Quarter 2028 
21. Clyde Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2025 
22. Cohocton Town Police Department     3rd Quarter 2025 
23. Cooperstown Village Police Department    1st Quarter 2026 
24. Cortland City Police Department*     4th Quarter 2026 
25. Cortland County Sheriff’s Office     4th Quarter 2025 
26. Coxsackie Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2027 
27. Delhi Village Police Department      1st Quarter 2024 
28. Dexter Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
29. Dolgeville Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2026 
30. Durham Town Police Department     1st Quarter 2028 
31. East Fishkill Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2027 
32. East Rochester Village Police Department*    2nd Quarter 2024 
33. Essex County Sheriff's Office      4th Quarter 2025 
34. Fishkill Town Police Department     2nd Quarter 2024 
35. Fishkill Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2024 
36. Frankfort Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2023 
37. Frankfort Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2024 
38. Gates Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2027 
39. Geddes Town Police Department*    4th Quarter 2026 
40. Geneseo Village Police Department*     2nd Quarter 2026 



41. Geneva City Police Department*     1st Quarter 2026 
42. Glen Park Village Police Department    4th Quarter 2025 
43. Gloversville City Police Department*     4th Quarter 2027 
44. Greece Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2024 
45. Greenburgh Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
46. Hamilton Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2023 
47. Hammondsport Village Police Department    2nd Quarter 2026 
48. Hancock Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2024 
49. Hastings-on-Hudson Village Police Department*   1st Quarter 2028 
50. Herkimer County Sheriff's Office     1st Quarter 2026 
51. Hudson City Police Department     2nd Quarter 2024 
52. Ilion Village Police Department      4th Quarter 2027 
53. Irondequoit Town Police Department*     4th Quarter 2026 
54. Lewis County Sheriff's Office      4th Quarter 2027 
55. Little Falls City Police Department     4th Quarter 2027 
56. Lowville Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
57. Madison County Sheriff's Office*     3rd Quarter 2024 
58. Manlius Town Police Department*     3rd Quarter 2026 
59. Marcellus Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2023 
60. Marlborough Town Police Department    1st Quarter 2028 
61. Massena Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2028 
62. Millerton Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
63. New York Mills Village Police Department    4th Quarter 2027 
64. New Paltz Town & Village Police Department*   1st Quarter 2028 
65. Norfolk Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2028 
66. North Castle Town Police Department*    4th Quarter 2025 
67. North Salem Town Police Department     2nd Quarter 2028 
68. Norwood Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2028 
69. Painted Post Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2025 
70. Pelham Manor Village Police Department    4th Quarter 2028 
71. Pelham Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2026 
72. Philadelphia Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2026 
73. Pleasantville Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
74. Port Chester Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
75. Potsdam Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
76. Poughkeepsie City Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
77. Pound Ridge Town Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
78. Rhinebeck Village Police Department    3rd Quarter 2024 
79. Rockland County Sheriff's Office*     1st Quarter 2028 
80. Rockville Centre Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
81. Rome City Police Department*     4th Quarter 2023 
82. Rye Brook Village Police Department*     2nd Quarter 2027 
83. Sackets Harbor Village Police Department    2nd Quarter 2026 
84. Saranac Lake Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2026 



85. Shandaken Town Police Department     1st Quarter 2027 
86. Sherrill City Police Department      4th Quarter 2024 
87. Skaneateles Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2025 
88. Solvay Village Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
89. Somers Town Police Department     2nd Quarter 2025 
90. St. Lawrence County Sheriff's Office*    3rd Quarter 2025 
91. St. Regis Mohawk Tribal PD     3rd Quarter 2026 
92. Steuben County Sheriff's Office      3rd Quarter 2025 
93. SUNY Canton University Police     2nd Quarter 2027 
94. SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry  4th Quarter 2027 
95. SUNY New Paltz University Police*    1st Quarter 2028 
96. SUNY Plattsburgh University Police    3rd Quarter 2026 
97. SUNY Potsdam University Police*    2nd Quarter 2026 
98. Tarrytown Village Police Department    2nd Quarter 2025 
99. Theresa Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
100. Tupper Lake Village Police Department    1st Quarter 2027 
101. Wappingers Falls Village Police Department    3rd Quarter 2026 
102. Warwick Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
103. Waterloo Village Police Department*     1st Quarter 2028 
104. Watertown City Police Department*    4th Quarter 2023 
105. Wayland Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2025 
106. Webb Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2024 
107. West Carthage Village Police Department    3rd Quarter 2027 
108. Yorktown Town Police Department    3rd Quarter 2026 

 

 

*Denotes an accredited agency 


	Greenburgh Town PD Assessment Report.pdf
	I. Synopsis
	II. Agency Information
	III. Assessor Information
	IV. Community Information
	V. Assessment Logistics
	VI. Assessment Procedures
	VII. Verification Activities
	2.7 Responsibility and Authority – Directive 105.02 identifies the responsibility and accountability for the use of delegated authority or the failure to use delegated authority.  Supervisors are held accountable for their subordinates under their con...
	VIII.   Labor/Contractual Issues
	X.    Overall Assessment




